Date of birth:

alessia_arcangeli@yahoo.it

About me: I work as practitional nurse in the National Institute of Infection Diseases "Lazzaro Sapllanzani" in Rome since 2006 and my job is focused on taking care of patients suffer from Tb, Hiv/Aids, endocarditis, osteomyielitis and enterocolitis Clostridium difficile and on putting in place all the precautions related to the infection and prevention control. In addition, since 2011, I started to collaborate with international organization "Medicins sans frontieres" and up to now I did seven missions, taking different roles (nurse team supervisor, nursing activity manager and medical team leader). Especially as medical team leader my main responsabilities were:
Defines, implements and monitors medical activities according to standards and protocol \blacksquare to ensure a proper monitoring of the program \blacksquare Participate in the development of the project policy, annual plan, project proposal, budget review and project reports to donors Participate in exploratory missions / situation assessments and define medical operational priorities when needed. ■ Coordinate, supervise, coach and support medical team (doctors, nurses and health promoters) Implement the health policy for international and national staff, providing all prophylactic and preventive necessary measures, structures and emergency plans, managing any medical evacuation in order to ensure staff health. I have experience in Ebola context (4 missions) and for this reason I would like to focus my personal career in increasing competences in Infection and Prevention Control. In March 2019 I started a course in "Fundamentals in Infection prevention and control" organized by ICAN (Infection control africa network) that took place in Cape Town (South Africa); it ended in November 2019. I tought, as professor, transcultural nursing in the Public University "La Sapienza" and it was a wonderful experience sharing knowledge and competences with students. In May 2020 I gave a lecture (on line) on "Ten priorities in emergency and outbreak management" in a "Specialization Course on Global Health" in the Medicine Faculty of Brescia University.

WORK EXPERIENCE

06/07/2005 – 30/11/2005 NURSE IN PALLIATIVE CARE – HOSPICE "SANT'ANTONIO DA PADOVA"

Roma, Italy

12/2005 – 05/2006 NURSE IN PALLIATIVE CARE – HOSPICE "SACRO CUORE"

Roma, Italy

01/2011 – 02/2011 NURSE (VOLUNTEER) IN GUATEMALA – ONG "SULLA STRADA"

Attigliano, Italy

29/06/2011 – 29/09/2011 NURSING TEAM SUPERVISOR, REFUGEE'S CAMP (CIVIL WAR IN IVORY COST AFTER 2011 POLITICAL ELECTIONS) – M EDECINS SANS FRONTIERES BELGIUM

Saclapea, Liberia

06/2012 - 02/2013

NURSING TEAM SUPERVISOR, MOBIL CLINICS IN ANDRA PRADESH-CHATTISGHARH (ZONE AFFECTED BY CONFLICT BETWEEN NAXALITE AND INDIAN GOVERNMENT) – MEDECINS SANS FRONTIERES BELGIUM

Badrachalam, India

10/2014 – 11/2014 NURSING ACTIVITY MANAGER, EBOLA OUTBREAK (WEST AFRICA) – MEDECINS SANS FRONTIERES BELGIUM

Monrovia, Liberia

09/04/2015 - 09/06/2015

Magburaka, Sierra Leone

13/04/2016 - 24/04/2016

NURSE ACTIVITY MANAGER, GREECE MIGRATION PROJECT (REFUGEE'S CAMP) – MEDECINS SANS FRONTIERES BELGIUM

Eidomeni, Greece

25/04/2016 – 28/07/2016 MEDICAL TEAM LEADER IN MIGRATION PROJECT, LESVOS (GREECE) – MSF BELGIUM

Mytilini (Lesvos), Greece

06/2018 - 07/2018

NURSING TEAM SUPERVISOR IN MBANDAKA, EBOLA OUTBREAK (DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO – MEDICINS SANS FRONTIERES

Bruxelles, Belgium

16/09/2018 - 26/10/2018

NURSE ACTIVITY MANAGER, EBOLA OUTBREAK, BUTEMBO (NORTH KIVU, DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO) - M SF SUISSE

- Planning, organizing, supervising nursing activities in the Ebola Treatment center of Butembo
- Management of nurse's team
- Mangement of Pharmacy
- Infection and Prevention Control

Geneva, Switzerland

16/06/2006 – CURRENT **PRACTITIONER NURSE –** NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INFECTION DISEASES "LAZZARO SPALLANZANI" ROME (ITALY)

Rome, Italy

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

09/1990 – 07/1995 – Rome, Italy CLASSICAL HIGH SCHOOL DEGREE – High school "Augusto"

Ancient greek, latin, philosophy,etc.

11/1995 – 07/1999 – Rome, Italy DEGREE IN PHARMACEUTICAL CHEMISTRY – University La Sapienza (public university)

Degree interrupted after completion of courses of the first two years, among which Organic and Inorganic Chemistry, Physics, Anatomy, Biology, Biochemistry, Pharmaceutical Analysis

10/2003 – 06/2004 – Murcia, Spain ERASMUS PROGRAMME IN NURSING CARE – Nursing Faculty, Murcia University

10/2001 – 04/2005 – Rome, Italy **DEGREE IN NURSING CARE –** University La Sapienza (public university) Health promotion; Family nursing; Nursing Research

01/10/2006 – 27/04/2009 – Rome, Italy **MASTER'S NURSING DEGREE –** University La Sapienza (Public University)

Management, education and research of nursing, in general and applied to obstetrics and pediatrics

01/2010 – 01/2010 – Rome BASIC LIFE SUPPORT DEFIBRILLATION PROVIDER IRC – Urgenza Roma: professional education for emergency care

25/02/2010 – 28/02/2010 – Rome, Italy TRAUMA AND TOSSICOLOGY – Urgenza Roma: professional education for emergency care

02/03/2010 – 13/04/2010 – Rome, Italy **MANAGEMENT OF THE FIRST PHASE OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL AID, NOT IN TRAUMA, IN THE ADULT AND PEDIATRIC PATIENT –** Urgenza Roma: professional education for emergency care

13/12/2010 – 15/12/2010 – Rome, Italy **ADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT AND PEDIATRIC ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT –** Urgenza Roma: prefessional education for emergency care

13/12/2011 – 14/12/2011 – Bologna, Italy **EUROPEAN PEDIATRIC LIFE SUPPORT –** IRC

04/2013 – 04/2013 – Rome, Italy HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT – Medecins sans frontieres

03/2013 – 03/2013 – Rome, Italy **STRESS MANAGEMENT –** Medecins sans frontiers

19/06/2013 – 19/06/2013 – Bologna, Italy **TRAUMA PTC –** IRC

20/06/2013 – 21/06/2013 – Bologna, Italy ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT – IRC

18/12/2013 – 18/12/2013 – Rome, Italy **EUROPEAN PEDIATRIC LIFE SUPPORT –** Public hospital "San Camillo -Forlanini"

29/04/2014 – 30/04/2014 – Bologna, Italy CASE MANAGEMENT – ALS

28/05/2014 – 29/05/2014 – Milan, Italy TRAINING IN PROJECT CYCLE MANAGEMENT – ISPI

05/06/2014 – 05/06/2014 – Bologna, Italy ONE OBSTETRIC AND NEONATAL EMERGENCIES – ALS

23/01/2015 – 23/01/2015 – Rome, Italy EUROPEAN PEDIATRIC IMMEDIATE LIFE SUPPORT – public hospital "San Camillo-Forlanini

21/01/2015 – 22/01/2015 – Rome, Italy **ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT –** Public hospital "San Camillo-Forlanini" Project planning, advocacy, team management, risk management, communication, stress management, emergency preparation

09/01/2018 – 10/01/2018 – Rome, Italy

ACLS: ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT, PROVIDER AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION – Urgenza Roma: professional education in emergency care

01/02/2018 – 02/02/2018 – Rome, Italy **EMERGENCY DRUGS: USE OF DRUGS IN EMERGENCY (BASIC AND ADVANCED MODE)** – Roma urgenza: professional education for emergency care

09/02/2018 – 09/02/2018 – Rome, Italy **USE OF EMERGENCY DRUGS: USE OF DRUGS IN OPERATIONAL PROTOCOLS –** Roma urgenza: professional education for emergency care

21/02/2018 – 21/02/2018 – Rome, Italy **PRACTICAL COURSE ON "READING AND INTERPRETATION OF BLOOD GAS IN EMERGENCY CASES" –** Roma urgenza: professional education for emergency care

01/03/2018 - 02/03/2018

PRACTICAL COURSE ON "EARLY RECOGNITION, MANAGEMENT AND TREATMENT OF CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIAS" – R oma Urgenza: professional education for emergency care

07/03/2018 - 07/03/2018 - Rome, Italy

PRACTICAL COURSE "MANAGEMENT, EVALUATION AND TREATMENT OF ACUTE CORONARY SYNDROME" – Roma urgenza: professional education for emergency care

04/05/2018 – 05/05/2018 – Rome, Italy **PRACTICAL COURSE ON " INTERPRATION AND READING ECG IN EMERGENCY CARE" –** Roma urgenza: professional education for emergency care

09/05/2018 – 09/05/2018 – Rome, Italy ELECTROCARDIOGRAFY: CLINICAL CASES – Roma urgenza: professional education for emergency care

Interpretation and reading ECG related to the emergency cases.

10/06/2019 – 13/06/2019 – Rome, Italy **TRAINING OF TRAINERS –** Msf Italy

25/03/2019 – 01/11/2019 – Cape Town, South Africa **FUNDAMENTALS IN INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL –** Infection Control Africa Network

04/2020 – 13/04/2021 – Rome, Italy MASTER I LEVEL ON "EPIDEMIOLOGICAL SURVEILLANCE AND PREVENTION AND CONTROL OF HEALTH CARE ASSOCIATED INFECTIONS" – University of Tor Vergata

14/10/2020 – 14/10/2020 ONLINE COURSE "ETICHETTA IN VIDEOCONFERENZA" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

27/10/2020 – 27/10/2020 WEBINAR ON "WEB-CONFERENCING SYSTEM: ZOOM" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

03/11/2020 - 04/11/2020

WEBINAR ON " PRESENT CHALLENGES AND APPROACHES IN INFECTIOUS DISEASES" – Reggio Emilia and Modena University

10/11/2020 – 10/11/2020 WEBINAR ON " DESIGNING DISTANCE LEARNING INTERVENTIONS: CONTENTS AND TOOLS" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

07/11/2020 – 07/11/2020 WEBINAR ON "HAND HYGIENE, ENVIRONMENTAL HYGIENE: WHAT HAS COVID TAUGHT US?" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

12/11/2020 – 12/11/2020 WEBINAR ON " DESIGNING DISTANCE LEARNING INTERVENTIONS: INTERACTIONS AND EVALUATION" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

21/11/2020 - 21/11/2020

WEBINAR ON "INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL STRATEGIES DURING THE COVID EMERGENCY" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

01/12/2020 – 01/12/2020 WEBINAR ON " THE WRITTEN COMMUNICATION AT THE TIME OF THE MAILS" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

10/12/2020 – 06/02/2021 COURSE ON-LINE ON " SCIENTIFIC LITERATURE RESEARCH: SCANNING, SEARCHING, FINDING" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

12/12/2020 – 12/12/2020 WEBINAR ON "LONG CARE TERM FACILITIES: MANAGEMENT OF MULTIDRUG RESISTANT ORGANISMS AND COVID-19" – ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

https://www.escmid.org

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): ITALIAN

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
FRENCH	B1	B2	B1	B1	A2
SPANISH	C2	C2	C1	C2	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Powerpoint | Outlook | Google Drive | Google Docs | Skype | Zoom

PUBLICATIONS

Challenges to pediatric critical & palliative care in the setting of ebola

www.researchgate.net/publication/ 332901983 Challenges to Paediatric Critical Palliative Care in the Setting of Ebola – 2019 Poster presented during the "Medecins sans frontieres pediatric days" in Stockholm in 2019

• NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

2019 – 2020 ICAN (Infection Control Africa Network) membership

2020 – CURRENT ESCMID (European Society in Clinical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases) membership

2019 – CURRENT ANIPIO membership

DRIVING LICENCE

 Driving Licence: A2
 28/09/2020 - 27/10/2030

 Driving Licence: B
 28/09/2020 - 27/10/2030

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

11/05/2020 – 11/05/2020 – Specialization Course on Global Health in the Medicine Faculty of Brescia University. **"Ten priorities in emergency and outbreak management"**

Teaching ten priorities in emergency situations and how to manage outbreak in low income countries (as Medecins Sans Frontieres nurse)

21/11/2020 – 21/11/2020 – Webinar on " "Infection prevention and control strategies during the COVID emergency" **Isolation precautions in inpatient setting during Covid-19 pandemic**

on-line session organized by ANIPIO Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/home

PROJECTS

01/2021 – CURRENT Project manager for " Development quality standards for nurses in the "Master of surveillance and control of healthcare associated infections"

Project supported and approved by ANIPIO (Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti)

HONOURS AND AWARDS

12/2014

Written Commendation - OPI of Rome (ex IPASVI) and signed by the President, Dr. Ausilia Pulimeno

For service provided as humanitarian worker (Medecins Sans Frontieres) in the largest and most severe outbreak of Ebola in West Africa.

• UNIVERSITY TEACHING

11/2010 - 02/2011 Transcultural Nursing

I taught "Transcultural Nursing" in a "Nursing degree" I level in the Faculty of Medicine and Surgery in the University of Rome "La Sapienza"

11/2011 – 02/2012 Transcultural Nursing

I taught "Transcultural Nursing" in a "Nursing degree" I level in the Faculty of Medicine and Surgery in the University of Rome "La Sapienza"

20/04/2021 – CURRENT Tutorship "Master of Infection Prevention and Control" in the University of Parma

As a "Research Co-tutor". I will support four students in developing their final project work for the Master. My main objective will be to encourage them to cooperate and collaborate to achieve the same goal

PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENT

2019 - 2022

Regional Representative (Lazio) for ANIPIO (Società Scientifica Nazionale Infermieri Specialisti)

http://www.rischioinfettivo.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/78

21/05/21 Alessie Accupul